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To: 
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Attachments 

Claire Williams [clwilliams(5)kctmo.org.uk] 
12/11/2014 10:36:01 
BOOTH Philip [philip.booth@uk.arteliagroup.com]; VALENTE Nick [nick.valente(5)uk.arteliagroup.com] 
FW: Grenfell W i n d o w s l l November 2014 
Grenfell W i n d o w s l l November 2014.docx 

Chaps 

W indows 
W h e n I de l ivered t h e bui ld ing cont rac t t o site yesterday I m e t up w i t h Rydon and M a t t Smi th yesterday, and had a 
w i n d o w discussion - I am looking to take this repor t t o Peter Madd ison and David Gibson, but am wa i t ing for Rydon to 
ver i fy tha t t he proposed w i n d o w s wi l l mee t bui ld ing regulat ions. 

Cladding 
I have just been look ing at t he cladding as our database is asking for costs (I have pu t someth ing toge ther ) . However, I 
do no t know if t he re is any issue of f lame retardance requ i rement? I know at Lacknall House one issue was tha t t he 
rep lacement panel l ing fo r the asbestos cladding was not f lame re tardant ! I don ' t know if this is in the speci f icat ion, bu t 
w a n t t o make sure it is raised. Please advise. 

Thanks 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

a: The Ne two rk Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W 1 0 5BE 

Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Claire Williams 
Sent: 12 November 2014 09:29 
To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk 
Subject: Grenfell Windowsll November 2014 

t: 
m: 

Simon 

I have amended to ref lect Ma t t ' s commen t . I wi l l r ing you about this in the next 10 mins. 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 
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a: The Ne twork Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W 1 0 5BE 
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